Chadwick, Cameron

From: Karen Flanders <Karen.Flanders@casella.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 3:44 PM

To: Chadwick, Cameron

Cc: Bennett, Lakeenya; Samuel Nicolai; Joe Gay; Lindsey Menard; Kevin Roy

Subject: RE: Application for Industrial Discharge (Landfill Leachate) for Casella / NCES Landfill
Attachments: Casella NCES LF PVSC Req Docs for Leachate Discharge.zip; Check Sheet for Site

Inspection.docx

Cameron and LaKeenya,
Attached zip file for the requested application documents. Let us know if you need anything else to process the
application. i

Thank you,
Karen

Special Waste Department

25 Greens Hill Lane, Rutland, VT 05701

p. 802.779.0226 | f. 802.419.3736

e. special.waste@casella.com <« w. casella.com
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From: Karen Flanders

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 12:23 PM

To: Chadwick, Cameron <cchadwick@PVSC.com>

Cc: Bennett, Lakeenya <LABennett@PVSC.COM>; Samuel Nicolai <Samuel.Nicolai@casella.com>; Joe Gay
<John.Gay@casella.com>; Lindsey Menard <lindsey.menard@casella.com>; Kevin Roy <Kevin.Roy@casella.com>
Subject: Application for Industrial Discharge (Landfill Leachate) for Casella / NCES Landfill

Hi Cameron,

Thank you for returning my call yesterday. As | mentioned, Casella is seeking approval for landfill leachate disposal
generated at our North Country Environmental Services, Inc. Landfill in Bethlehem, NH. We have attached a completed
application form and analytical data on a recent representative composite sample collected by our consultant, Sanborn
Head. Please let me know if you need additional information to process the application.

We would like to schedule the on-site inspection as soon as possible. If you could let us know the cost and we will get
the payment sent asap.

| can be reached at 802-345-1955. Thank you again for your assistance.

Karen



